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Questions are below in black with answers in blue. 
 
1. How many times per week will the contractor be tracking the 20 animals? 

Animals will be tracked seven (7) days per week, with the goal of obtaining fixes on each 
animal at least three (3) times each day. 
 

2. How many cameras will the contractor install? 
The contractor will work with MGSCC (Field Manager and possibly volunteers) to install 
between 100 and 200 cameras. For purposes of costing, assume the contractor will install 
200 cameras.  
 

3. Will the contractor be providing the telemetry equipment? 
Yes – equipment will be available at the storage unit in Ridgecrest, CA and contractor will 
be given access. It will be expected that all equipment used will be returned in the same 
working condition and the Field Manager and Grant Coordinators notified within 24 hours of 
any equipment loss or malfunction. 
 

4. Will the contractor be providing the cages and shade and if so, how many cages are 
anticipated? 
MGSCC will provide all materials for cages, and the contractor will work with the MGSCC 
Field Manager to prepare and construct cages. Assume field hours as stated in the RFP. 
 

5. Will the Contractor be providing the artificial burrows and if so, how many? 
MGSCC will provide all materials for artificial burrows, and the contractor will work with the 
MGSCC Field Manager to prepare and construct artificial burrows. Assume field hours as 
stated in the RFP. 
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